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From: Wunder, George

Sent: Wednesday, October 23, 2013 11:29 AM
To: STPCOL

Subject: FW: U7-C-NINA-NRC-130057 - PUBLIC
Attachments: U7-C-NINA-NRC-130057 .pdf

From: Richard Scheide [mailto:RHScheide@ninallc.net]

Sent: Wednesday, October 23, 2013 11:24 AM

To: Misenhimer, David; Brown, Frederick; Wunder, George; Foster, Rocky; Jenkins, Ronaldo; Tai, Tom
Subject: U7-C-NINA-NRC-130057

This letter is being resubmitted after correction of a typographical error. It replaces the previous letter in its
entirety.
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122 West Way, Suite 405
Lake Jackson, Texas 77566

979-316-3000

October 23, 2013
U7-C-NINA-NRC-130057

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Attention: Document Control Desk
One White Flint North

11555 Rockville Pike

Rockville, MD 20852-2738

South Texas Project
Units 3 and 4
Docket Nos. 52-012 and 52-013
Clarification to Combined License Information Item 6.6.9.1

During the NRC Staff review of the Combined License Application (COLA) Part 2, Tier 2,

Section 3.9.7.3, “Pump and Valve Testing Program,” it was noted that the words “operating
license* were used describing the timeframe for the inservice tests to verify operational readiness of
pump and valves as noted in the Design Certification Document for COL License Information

Item 6.6.9.1. The COLA reference to “operating license” is being revised to reflect the latest words
specific to Title 10 CFR 50.55a, “Codes and Standards” as applied to combined license (Part 52)
applications. Section 3.9.7.3 will be revised in COLA Revision 10 as follows:

As is described for ISl in COL License Information item 6.6.9.1, inservice tests to verify
operational readiness of pumps and valves, whose function is required for safety,
conducted during the initial 120-month interval must comply with the requirements in the
latest edition and addenda of the Code incorporated by reference in 10 CFR 50.55a(b) of
this section on the date 12 months before the date efi e
scheduled for initial loading fuel under a combined license (or the optional ASME Code
cases listed in NRC Regulatory Guide 1.192 that is incorporated by reference in 10 CFR
50.55a(b) of this section), subject to the limitations and modifications listed in 10 CFR
50.55a(b) of this section.

There are no commitments in this letter.
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If you have any questions, please contact me at (979) 316-3011 or Bill Mookhoek at
(979) 316-3014.

[ declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.

Executedon _(©(23 ( (3
G

Scott Head

Manager, Regulatory Affairs
NINA STP Units 3 & 4

Jjep



cc: w/o attachment except™
(paper copy)

Director, Office of New Reactors

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
One White Flint North

11555 Rockville Pike

Rockville, MD 20852-2738

Regional Administrator, Region IV

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
1600 E. Lamar Blvd.

Arlington, Texas 76011-4511

Kathy C. Perkins, RN, MBA

Assistant Commissioner

Division for Regulatory Services

Texas Department of State Health Services
P. O. Box 149347

Austin, Texas 78714-9347

Robert Free

Radiation Inspections Branch Manager
Texas Department of State Health Services
P. O. Box 149347

Austin, Texas 78714-9347

*Steven P. Frantz, Esquire

A. H. Gutterman, Esquire
Morgan, Lewis & Bockius LLP
1111 Pennsylvania Ave. NW
Washington D.C. 20004

*Tom Tai

Two White Flint North
11545 Rockville Pike
Rockville, MD 20852
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(electronic copy)

*George F. Wunder

*Tom Tai

Fred Brown

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Jamey Seely
Nuclear Innovation North America

Peter G. Nemeth
Crain, Caton and James, P.C.

Richard Pena
Kevin Pollo

L. D. Blaylock
CPS Energy



